
Competent Authorities for Tissues and Cells 

Member States Competent Authorities Website of the Competent Authorities 

Austria 

Austrian Federal Office for 
Safety in Health Care  

https://www.basg.gv.at/en/home/ 

Belgium 

Federal Agency for Medicines 
and Health Products  

https://www.famhp.be/en. 

Bulgaria 

Bulgarian Executive Agency for 
Transplantation  

http://www.bgtransplant.bg/iat/index.
php 

Croatia 
Ministry of Health https://zdravstvo.gov.hr/ 

Cyprus 
Ministry of Health 

https://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf
/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument 

Czech Republic 

Ministry of Health 

State Institute for Drug 
Control 

https://www.mzcr.cz/en 

https://www.sukl.cz/en 

Denmark 

Danish Patient Safety 
Authority 

https://stps.dk/en 

Estonia 
State Agency of Medicines http://www.ravimiamet.ee/ 

Finland 

Finnish Medicines Agency 
(Fimea) 

http://www.fimea.fi/web/en 
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France 

Ministry of Health 

Agence nationale de sécurité 
du médicament et des 
produits de santé (ANSM) 

Agence de la Biomédecine 

http://solidarites-sante.gouv.fr/ 

http://ansm.sante.fr/ 

https://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/ 

Germany 

German Federal Ministry of 
Health 

Paul-Ehrlich-Institut 

https://www.bundesgesundheitsminist
erium.de/en/?L=1 

https://www.pei.de/EN/home/node.ht
ml 

Greece 

Ministry of Health 

Hellenic Transplant 
Organisation and Bone 
Marrow Department  

Hellenic National Authority for 
Medically Assisted 
Reproduction – Ministry of 
Health  

http://www.moh.gov.gr/ 

http://www.eom.gr/ 

www.eaiya.gov.gr 

Hungary 
Ministry of Human Capacities http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-

of-human-resources 

Ireland 

Health Products Regulatory 
Authority 

https://www.hpra.ie/ 

Italy 

Ministry of Health 

National Blood Centre 

Centro Nazionale Trapianti 
(CNT)  

http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/home
.html 

http://www.centronazionalesangue.it/ 

http://www.trapianti.salute.gov.it/cnt/
cnt.htm 

Latvia 
State Agency of Medicines https://www.zva.gov.lv/ 
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Lithuania 

 

 
Ministry of Health 
 
National Transplants Bureau – 
Ministry of Health 
 
State Health Care 
Accreditation Agency – 
Ministry of Health 
 

 
http://sam.lrv.lt/ 
 
http://ntb.lrv.lt/ 
 
 
http://www.vaspvt.gov.lt/en 
 

 

 
Luxembourg 

 

 
 
Ministry of Health  

 
http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/index.ph
p 
 

 

 
Malta 

 

 
Ministry of Health - 
Superintendence of Public 
Health   

 
https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/e
n/sph/Pages/Superintendence-of-
Public-Health.aspx 
 

 
 
 

 
Poland 

 

 
National Centre for Tissues 
and Cells Banking  
 
Polish Transplant Coordination 
Centre – Poltransplant  
 
Department of Mother and 
Child – Ministry of Health  
 

 
http://www.kcbtik.pl/ 
 
 
http://www.poltransplant.org.pl/ 
 
 
https://www.gov.pl/zdrowie/ 
 

 
 

 

 
Portugal 

 

 
Instituto Português do Sangue 
e da Transplantação 
 
Direção-Geral da Saúde (DGS) 
 
Conselho Nacional de 
Procriação Medicamente 
Assistida 
 

 
http://ipst.pt/ 
 
 
https://www.dgs.pt/ 
 
 
http://www.cnpma.org.pt/ 
 

 

 
Romania 

 

 
National Transplant Agency  
 
Ministry of Health  

 
https://www.transplant.ro/ 
 
http://www.ms.ro/ 
 

 

 
Slovakia 

 

 
 
Ministry of Health  

 
 
http://www.health.gov.sk/Index.aspx 
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Slovenia 

Agency for Medicinal products 
and Medical Devices of the 
Republic of Slovenia 

Slovenija-transplant 

http://www.jazmp.si/ 

http://www.slovenija-transplant.si/ 

Spain 

Organización Nacional de 
Trasplantes (ONT) 

National Commission on ARTs 

http://www.ont.es/Paginas/Home.aspx 

http://www.cnrha.msssi.gob.es/ 

Sweden 

Health and Social Care 
Inspectorate  

Medical Products Agency 

National Board of Health and 
Welfare   

https://www.ivo.se/ 

https://lakemedelsverket.se/ 

http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/ 

The Netherlands 

Ministry of Health, Welfare 
and Sport  

Health and Youth Care 
Inspectorate 

https://www.government.nl/ministries
/ministry-of-health-welfare-and-sport 

https://www.igj.nl/ 
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